
TOWN OF NORWICH 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
Thursday, February 19, 2026 

 
 
Meeting at 6:30 PM 
Via Zoom and in Person at Tracy Hall: 
Topic: Development Review Board 
Time: February 19, 2026, 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89931976970 
Meeting ID: 899 3197 6970 
888 475 4499 US Toll-free 
 
Call to Order  
 

1. Approve Agenda 
 

2. Public Comments 
 

3. Public Hearings: 
a. PUBLIC HEARING: Application #04BSUB26: Final Plat Hearing for a Two-(2) Lot Subdivision; 

Applicant(s): Amy Eberhart and Landowner(s): Miller Judith Von D Trustee; 177 New Boston 
Road; Tax Map ID#10-113.000; Rural Residential (RR) District 
 

b. PUBLIC HEARING: Application #05BSUB26: Final Plat Hearing for a Two-(2) Lot Subdivision; 
Applicant(s): Antoinette Jacobson and Landowner(s): Jacobson Family Trust LLC; 635 Bragg Hill 
Road; Tax Map ID#10-012.500; Rural Residential (RR) District 
 
 

4. Approve Minutes – January 15, 2026 
 

5. Zoning Administrator Update and Upcoming Matters 
 

6. Other Business 
 

7. Adjournment 

 
Future Meeting: TBD  
 
DRB Minutes available at: http://norwich.vt.us/development-review-board/ 
 
Files for the above hearings are available for inspection at the Planning & Zoning Office. Persons wishing to 
appear and be heard may do so in person or be represented by an agent or an attorney. Communications about 
the above hearings may also be filed in writing with the Board or the Zoning Administrator.  
 
PLEASE NOTE: Participation in the local proceeding is a prerequisite to the right to take any subsequent appeal. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89931976970
http://norwich.vt.us/development-review-board/


 

 

TOWN OF NORWICH 
 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

Draft Minutes  
Thursday, January 15, 2026 

Tracy Hall and Zoom 
 

Members present: Patrick Bradley (chair), Don McCabe, Linda Gray, Emily Myers, Alec 
Orenstein, Matthew Stuart 
Alternates present: none 
Members absent: Sue Pitiger 
Staff: Steven True, Director, Planning & Zoning 
Minute Taker: Steven True 
Others Present: Kurt Boland 
 

1. Call to Order: by Chair Bradley at 6:34 pm. Roll call of Board members. 
2. Approve Agenda:  

Stuart MOTIONS to approve the agenda as submitted, Myers seconds; no discussion. 
MOTION carries unanimously. 

3. Public Comment: none. 
4. Public Hearings - Application #71BAD25: Waiver Review of Dimensional Standards for 

a porch addition; Applicant: Kurt Boland and Landowners: William G. and Ann Marie C. 
Smith; 25 Carpenter ST; Parcel ID: 20-216.000; Village Residential 1 (VR1) District 

a. The Chair opens the hearing at 6:36 PM by swearing in the Landowners 
representative Kurt Boland. 

b. Gray moves to accept the exhibits as listed into the record, Myers seconds; 
MOTION carries unanimously. 

c. Mr. Boland speaks to the application. He is seeking a waiver of the front yard 
setback pursuant to the waiver authority and criteria listed in Section 6.04 of the 
Norwich Land Use Regulations. 

d. The board reviews the exhibits and asks qualifying questions of the applicant. 
e. Stuart MOTIONS to close the public hearing at 6:41 PM, McCabe seconds; 

MOTION carries unanimously. 
5. Bradley MOTIONS to enter a deliberative session at 6:41, Stuart seconds, all in. 
6. Deliberative session closed by MOTION of the board at 6:45 PM. 
7. Minutes:  

Myers MOTIONS to approve minutes from November 20th, 2025, as submitted; McCabe 
seconds. MOTION carries unanimously. 

8. Zoning Administrator update: True announces members whose terms are ending. 
9. Other Business: none 
10. Meeting Adjournment: Gray moved, McCabe seconded a motion to adjourn. Motion 

carried unanimously; meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm. 
 



  

 1 

         
TOWN OF NORWICH, VERMONT 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

 
Applicant Info and Exhibit List 

 
Applicant: Amy Eberhart 

PO Box 333 
Norwich, VT 05055 
  

Landowner: Judith Miller 
Miller Judith Von D Trust 
177 New Boston Road 
Norwich, VT 05055 

 
Public Hearing: February 19, 2026 
 
Application #04BSUB26: Application #04BSUB26: Final Plat Hearing for a Two-(2) Lot 
Subdivision; Applicant(s): Amy Eberhart and Landowner(s): Miller Judith Von D Trustee; 
177 New Boston Road; Tax Map ID#10-113.000; Rural Residential (RR) District 
 
The record in this case includes the following documents: 
 

1. Exhibit List & ZA notes 
2. Applicant Narrative  
3. 2026-02-02_13062-2026_MILLER_Subdivision-01-PLAT 
4. 2026-02-02_13062-MILLER_Subdivision-VCGI LIDAR-LOT 10-113 
5. Certificate of Mailing & Warning 

 
ZA Notes: 
The purpose of this subdivision is to carve out a 5.9-acre lot for the existing Miller 
homestead.  There is a set of preserved development rights from a prior subdivision 
(#42BSUB20) as noted on the subdivision plat. 
 



Dear Development Review Board,

Thank you for hearing our proposal to subdivide our property a|177 New Boston Road
The purpose of the subdivision is to create 2 parcels in order to sell the house with
5.9+/- acres and keep the remainder of our family's land intact a|24.4+l- acres,

lncluded herein is our application, fee, subdivision plan, and supporting documentation
of our neighbor's property deed (175 NBR) which details the maintenance plan for the
shared driveway.

Skip Nalette of Pathways Consulting has drawn up the subdivision plan and provided
copies here in the various sizes required, Skip has also recommended we ask for the
following details to be considered:

- We request "N/A" to the "proposed development plans" (no construction required)

- We request wa¡vers from any improvements required for construction of a subdivision
(such as roads, water mains, sewer mains, sidewalks, etc. which is N/A to this
application)

- We request "N/4" to a Phasing Schedule (nothing is being built).

- We request the DRB approve our application with a Condition Of Approval (COA) that
requires the applicant submit a Road Maintenance Agreement and a proposed Deed to
the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of the Zoning Permit for the subdivision,

Amy Miller Eberhardt, Executor of Miller Trust, will represent the Miller Family at the
DRB hearing on February 19th.

Thank you for considering our proposal

Sincerely,

Scott Miller, Amy Miller Eberhardt and Judith Miller

Contacts:

Amy Miller Eberhardt
amyvmiller @ gmail.com, 802-698-3385

Scott Miller
scott @ wo rldsto ryexch an ge. or g, 802-299-0684



CLOSURE  LINE  TABLE

CLOSURE  LINE  TABLE

N
E

W
  B

O
ST

O
N

  R
O

A
D

JUDITH VON D. MILLER
29.82±  ACRES

(TOWN  ASSESSMENT)
BEFORE  ANNEXATION

24.42±  ACRES
AFTER  ANNEXATION

MARGARET & JAMES STRICKLER
207 NEW BOSTON ROAD

NORWICH, VT 05055
(100/100)

J

IH
G

E

D

C

F

ALKA DEV &
DAVID DE GUSEL

175 NEW BOSTON ROAD
NORWICH, VT 05055

3.9± ACRES
(170,300 SQ.FT.)

PROPOSED
PARCEL "A"

5.9±  ACRES
(261,300± SQ. FT.)

K

B

A

L

a

b

CLOSURE  LINE  TABLE

RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE  TABLE

BOUNDARY  LINE  TABLE

LEGEND:

PATHWAYS  CONSULTING,  LLC

TAX  MAP INSET

PLANS  OF  REFERENCE:

RECORD  OWNER: MILLER TRUST, JUDITH VON D.
MILLER TRUSTEE

DEED  REFERENCE:

ABUTTERS  TABLE

GENERAL  SURVEY  NOTES:

PARCEL  TABLE

JUDITH VON D. MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED REBAR [PATHWAYS 63501]

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENNIS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO STRAFFORD RD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TURNPIKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY FOLLOWS STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR 10-113.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR  (UP 6", IN STONEWALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR-I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
340'± ALONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR-I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-a

AutoCAD SHX Text
a-J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-b

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNPIKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILDEN HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLCOTT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-109.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-70

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-111.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-111.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FILTER BED LOCATIONS PER STATE OF VERMONT EC-3-1614-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED WASTEWATER DISPOSAL TRENCHES PER STATE OF VERMONT WW-3-2899

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WASTEWATER SYSTEM LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE OR REBAR  AS NOTED  AS NOTED CAPPED REBAR TO BE SET AS NOTED AS NOTED COMPUTED POINT BOUNDARY LINE APPROX. EDGE OF WATER  EDGE GRAVEL UTILITY POLE WELL TAX MAP/LOT NUMBER  DEED BOOK/PAGE (BOOK/PAGE) (BOOK/PAGE) CONTOUR EDGE WOODS HARDWOOD TREE SOFTWOOD TREE WASTEWATER TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
407-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VT GRID - NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
13062

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEBANON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03766

AutoCAD SHX Text
240 MECHANIC STREET, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITY THAT A VERMONT RURAL CLASS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED ON PARCEL A SHOWN HEREIN.  THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON THE FIELD NOTES OF SAID SURVEY AND THE BOUNDARY LINES ARE CONSISTENT WITH EXISTING MONUMENTATION AND THE REFERENCED DEEDS AND PLANS EXCEPT AS NOTED.    I FURTHER CERTIFY THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO 27 VSA 1403 (a) AND (b). 01/30/2026              DATE JOSEPH E. NALETTE, LLS 63501JOSEPH E. NALETTE, LLS 63501

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING PLANS NOT RECORDED AT THE TOWN OF NORWICH LAND REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING PLANS NOT RECORDED AT THE TOWN OF NORWICH LAND NOT RECORDED AT THE TOWN OF NORWICH LAND  RECORDED AT THE TOWN OF NORWICH LAND RECORDS: A. PLAN ENTITLED "SURVEY PLAT - RECORD OWNERS: NORMAN & JUDITH MILLER", PREPARED PLAN ENTITLED "SURVEY PLAT - RECORD OWNERS: NORMAN & JUDITH MILLER", PREPARED BY LANDMARK SURVEYS P.C., PROJECT NO. 1403, DATED OCT. 12, 1994. 2. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING PLANS RECORDED AT THE TOWN OF NORWICH LAND REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING PLANS RECORDED AT THE TOWN OF NORWICH LAND RECORDS: A. PLAN ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR JUDITH VON D. MILLER", PREPARED BY PATHWAYS PLAN ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR JUDITH VON D. MILLER", PREPARED BY PATHWAYS CONSULTING, LLC, PROJECT NO. 13062, DATED AUGUST 27, 2020, REVISED MARCH 3, 2021. B. PLAN ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR JUDITH VON D. MILLER", PREPARED BY PATHWAYS PLAN ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR JUDITH VON D. MILLER", PREPARED BY PATHWAYS CONSULTING, LLC, PROJECT NO. 13062, DATED JUNE 24, 2022, REVISED JULY 26, 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 10, LOT 113   PO BOX 333  PO BOX 333  NORWICH, VT 05055   BOOK 177, PAGE 224BOOK 177, PAGE 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP NO- PARCEL NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN, STATE, ZIP-CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-70

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON LAMPERTI &        FRANCES ELIZABETH EANET

AutoCAD SHX Text
381 TURNPIKE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWICH, VT 05055

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-109.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. BIRKETT BECKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5516 FALMOUTH ST 303

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHMOND, VA 23230

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-111.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPHINE H. TATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
336 TURNPIKE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWICH, VT 05055

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-111.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REALTY TRUST OF SYDNEY 2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 ELIZABETH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYANNIS, MA 02601-3622

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT K. MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 NEW BOSTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWICH, VT 05055

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALKA DEV & DAVID DE GUSEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
175 NEW BOSTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWICH, VT 05055

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARET & JAMES STRICKLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
207 NEW BOSTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWICH, VT 05055

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NAD83 - VERMONT STATE PLANE GRID (SURVEY FEET) FROM GPS HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NAD83 - VERMONT STATE PLANE GRID (SURVEY FEET) FROM GPS OBSERVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SUBDIVISION DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT WAS DULY APPROVED, AS CONDITIONED, BY THE NORWICH DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NORWICH SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS ON THE   DAY OF      20  . [SUBDIVISION PERMIT#    ].  DAY OF      20  . [SUBDIVISION PERMIT#    ].  20  . [SUBDIVISION PERMIT#    ]. 20  . [SUBDIVISION PERMIT#    ]. . [SUBDIVISION PERMIT#    ]. ]. SIGNED:         DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD CHAIR OR  DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD CHAIR OR VICE-CHAIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH  E. NALETTE NO. 63501

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24.42 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
±5.4 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 ADDITIONAL POTENTIAL FUTURE LOTS HAS BEEN ALLOCATED TO THE REMAINING PARCEL 10-113 AND NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL "A" IS POSSIBLE UNDER NSR §3.2(b)(5) AS AMENDED JULY 1, 2009.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION NUMBER 428SUB20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BOSTON ROAD, NORWICH, VERMONT - WINDSOR COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 30, 2026



PROPOSED
PARCEL   "A"

5.9±  ACRES
(261,000±  SQ.  FT.)

NEW  BOSTON  ROAD

TURNPIKE ROAD

PATHWAYS  CONSULTING,  LLC

GENERAL  SURVEY  NOTES:

JUDITH VON D. MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED REBAR (UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-111.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED REBAR [PATHWAYS 63501]

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED WASTEWATER DISPOSAL TRENCHES PER STATE OF VERMONT WW-3-2899

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-111.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-070

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-109.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED REBAR (UP 12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR (UP 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FILTER BED LOCATIONS PER STATE OF VERMONT EC-3-1614-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TURNPIKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO STRAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENNIS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-113.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR 10-113.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY FOLLOWS STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-116

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WASTEWATER SYSTEM LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
13062

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-11-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
DPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(603) 448-2200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEBANON, NEW HAMPSHIRE  03766

AutoCAD SHX Text
240 MECHANIC STREET, SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. HORIZONTAL DATUM: VT STATE PLANE GRID NAD83 (SURVEY FEET) FROM GPS HORIZONTAL DATUM: VT STATE PLANE GRID NAD83 (SURVEY FEET) FROM GPS OBSERVATION. 2. VERTICAL DATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM 1988 (NAV88) FROM GPS VERTICAL DATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM 1988 (NAV88) FROM GPS FROM GPS OBSERVATION. 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND NOT WARRANTED TO BE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND NOT WARRANTED TO BE EXACT OR COMPLETE AND ARE TO BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR SITE MODIFICATIONS. 4. TOPOGRAPHY GENERATED FROM VCGI LIDAR DATA. TOPOGRAPHY GENERATED FROM VCGI LIDAR DATA. 5. 2016 AERIAL IMAGERY OBTAINED FROM VCGI.2016 AERIAL IMAGERY OBTAINED FROM VCGI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/30/26

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCGI LIDAR TOPOGRAPHY AND 2016 AERIAL PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BOSTON ROAD, NORWICH, VERMONT - WINDSOR COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



CERTIFICATE OF IVIAILIN G

I hereby certify that on the 2"d day of February 2026, a NotÍce of a Pubtic Hearing of the
Development Review Board on February 15ü at Tracy Hatt and via zoom at 6:30 PM concerning
Application #0485U826, Final PIat Hearing Íor a Two-(2) Iot Subdjrasion at 777 New Boston Road
submitfed by Iudith MiIIer for Parcel 70- 173.000 in the Rural Residential (RR) District was sent to
thE FOLLOWING ABUTTERS :

Steven Witliam True, Zoning Administrator

BECKER HOWARD BIRKETT REV LIV]
440 TURNPIKE RD

NORI/üTCH, VT 05055

TATE JOSEPHÏNE H

336 TURNPTKE RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055

SYDNEY REALTY TRUST Oî 201.4
334 TURNPIKE RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055

BARLOVü DAVID R

328 TURNPIKE RD

NORVí]CH, VT 05055

MTLLER SCOTT K MCCLURE
25 NEVü BOSTON RD

NORWICH, VT 05055

DEV ALKA,
175 NEW BOSTON RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055

STRTCKLER TRUST JAMES C

207 NEW BOSTON RD

NORVüICH, VT 05055

KAHAN EL]SHA H,
OLCOTT RD

NORhTICH, VT 05055

NORVúÏCH TOWN OF,
24 NEVI BOSTON RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055



æffi
TO\^¡N OF NORWICH * SUBDIVISION APPTICATION

Permit #

Parcel ID l0- t s 
lP]rce

A Application

Applicant name(s) Amy Eberhardt (Trustee of Miller Trust, daughter of Judith Miller)

Mailing address PO Box 333

Preferred Daytime Contact

-l 
phone go2 - 69g-338s Email amyvmiller@gmail.com

propefty

Owner Miller Trust - Judith Miller Trustee
if not

Mailing address PO Box 333 Norwich, VT 05055

GENERAL SI]BDIVISION INFORMATÏON

Street address of property:

Zonins. District(s):

177 New Boston Rd. Original lot size: 29.Bz

Deed Reference Book:

in Acres

Page:

No. oflots to be created: 2

Any restrictive covenants in deeds? n No

Any easement or other agreements? n No
(attach if proposed)

BYes

6lYes

Has the original lot everbeen part ofa subdivision before?

n No F Yes. Ifyes,when? MapSlide*

Details of prior: (attach decision) 1994,2022

INITIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Date of Pre-Application Conference: l_l _
Application deemed complete: l-l-

Density Determination :

'.att àch calculation sheet)

# Lots: #PUD

n PreliminaryPlat

Hearing Date: /-l-
n Final PlaT (attach conditions from preliminøry hecring) tr if N/A

Hearing Date: I I

CERTTFTCATTONS OF APPLTCANT AND/OR PROPERTY OWNER

PROPERTYOWNBR:
to its submission, and

and accurate, consents
will be binding on the
covered by the permit, the

1/24/2026
Property Owner's signature Date

APPLICANT (if not property owner): The undersigned applicant hereby certifies that ALL the information submitted on and with this
application is true and accurate.

ßf Q}-4.,-*¡ 1/24/2026U

DateApplicant's sisnature

RevÌl: September 2025 1"



  

 1 

         
TOWN OF NORWICH, VERMONT 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

 
Applicant Info and Exhibit List 

 
Applicant: Antoinette Jacobson 

519 Bragg Hill Road 
Norwich, VT 05055 

Landowner: Jacobson Family Trust, LLC 
635 Bragg Hill Road 
Norwich, VT 05055 

 
Public Hearing: February 19, 2026 
 
Application #05BSUB26: Final Plat Hearing for a Two-(2) Lot Subdivision; Applicant(s): 
Antoinette Jacobson and Landowner(s): Jacobson Family Trust LLC; 635 Bragg Hill Road; 
Tax Map ID#10-012.500; Rural Residential (RR) District 
 
The record in this case includes the following documents: 
 

1. Exhibit List & ZA notes 
2. Applicant Narrative  
3. Boundary Survey recorded as Map Slide 363B 
4. Certificate of Mailing & Warning 

 
ZA Notes: 
The purpose of this subdivision is to carve out 3.2-acres for the existing homestead and 
50’ Right of Way (ROW) from lands owned by the Trust (50.76-acres), and as shown in the 
map below.   
 
Again, referring to the map, the dotted line around the homestead to the West of Bragg 
Hill represents a homestead exemption from the current use program, which was 
recorded in 2006 by a boundary survey.  This did not require approval from the DRB at the 
time, however, to lawfully subdivide this land using this same boundary survey does 
require approval from the DRB now, hence this hearing.  
 



  

 2 

 
 



Antoinette |acobson
P.O.B. 182 Norwich VT

[an.28,2026

Dear Mr. Bradley and members of the Development Review Board;

The Jacobson Family Trust is requesting a subdivision of 3.02-acres from
Parcel 10-012.500 locate d at 635 BraggHill Road and is currently owned by

]acobson Family Trust LLC.

This piece of land was improved in2006 with a single-familyhome and a
right of way driveway through the 50.76-acre piece of land by Geraldine M
]acobson Trust, who had owned the entire property since her husband
Nicholas Jacobson died in 2001. When Geraldine died in2020 her children
inherited the property and established the ]acobson Family Trust LLC.

In'J.994, a conservation easement withthe Upper Valley Land Trust had been

put into place on most of the property , ar:.dthe UVLT, along with Geraldine,
had excluded the 3+ acres from the Trust to support a homestead. It was
discovered recently that although the house and water and wastewater
system and underground electric cables had all been permitted and recorded
by the towry the land itself had never been subdivided.

The entire property had been surveyed by Bruno Associates úrc.in '1,994 arld-

then the 3.02 piece in 2006.The remaining land in the Parcel 1,0-01.2.500 will
remain with the farmhouse atS34Bragg Hill Rd.

Thank you for your considera

(n
Antoinette Jacobsory

n'0, ,íotA¡.-
designated agent of Jacobson F y Trust LLC.



F¡le Number: 363-8 Page: 1 of 1

B 363

_Ë

E

I
Ë
r
-3
&

EI

E
I
ã
c

-êg
€
g
'>
Ë

3
Ê

É

â
s
g

ä
Ë
{.

t
g

f
á

Í
ã

ilô
¡I

BRUNO ASSOCTATES INC. P.C.
ENçINEEB¡I, PI,ANNERS, SUNVEYOBTI

P.O. Bor 387
vERt{oNT 0õ091
457-3560

Rffid5:]ru
Subdiv¡sion Plan

for

Geraldine M. Jacobson Trustee for the
Nicholas B. Jacobson Trust

ln

Windsor County
Norw¡ch, Vermont

m,am
DNR

SE:

e/rs/06

10{lz

I

r

Parccl Eoundarv Insert
1' = 500'

tr:
1m' ffi@: G 05lsÐ

M.r{d4,ga¡4¡w
)

@'î{ËQErl&¡¡lqüFH

ê
\\
ll
llS'ROrW.

I

ffi
I

klütffi
Wllhüdslffi¡o*ry
*.tuPs.3,oâú"?Ilrlrffi Site Locat¡on

FEred 5

HtdlHtz ltob:
1) Beadngs shq{n m thls plat refs to Vmt e{d ¡lqth æ e#Hbh€d

by obsmüoË 6¡ng Promlk2 GPS ædB Ém kW¡ w sbb Plðæ
Coondlmt€s. Magæt¡c Dedlmtlon(MD)=15o!0'+W. ConwgsE(C) =0"05',

2) The på|6l@l evftlsE slþm ff th¡s þlat 16 bæed upfi a tield $ryey by
Brurc AEsdat6 !8,, P.c., dabd A¡gu¡t 31, 2006,

3) Boundari6 are @Fputed frm ö N¡kd DTM 352 Total Sdofl ñdd $Frey,
po6t¡ml tol€Ere = 0.05' + 2m ppn at 95% mñdre.

4) Prcpêrty ls sbþct to all ex¡sf ng 6ffits and dghb of my of @rd,

Ps.a20, Í14Æ80t

9æ&eRd
ç{t- --Y*,:Þ\

*ApFd Red Mh S¡.CÞ

-l

'åil
I

Pl TTá¡ÏC

1) 'C¡mruatid M¿p in t¡ddó, Wnds County, Vellmt br Nldrclas &. Gerôld¡re
læob$n." pÊpared by Brum As¡ab6Im. P.C. daÞd mber 18, 1993 and æ@rded

in the ¡loilló l¡nd Re@rds Map gkte #2558.

1r td 1+of,
ffir,h

Bklx E!6åd,224ls Th¡s swey was @nduct€d ln ac@róanæ with tlE Ruþs of úE úE Boôld
of Lðnd Suryevoß, Part t Standards for ttE PÊcüæ of Land furtying,

A It is basd on d€€d deipHm, mp refererc llsbd, ard physkal flidere
Íound In the ñeld. It ls @ß¡stent wi$ thiE lnfomüfr to the bët of ny
kþwlêdg€ and H¡€f unl€s oih€rwis not€d.

Thh plat mforms w¡th the

I )"-r,o
requ¡mnts of 27 \,SA 1.O3.

gC+Fdþ6"ndhM /¿_ qhsln
Davld N. R@ w Ls.65/ DaÞ

LEGEùID
*CædÞr6'M

Td E lgÍ
ruJ,¡l&r

rRfl trE(rc(jiÐ *ßzP9,tun\tv2Ûlmz

ffiREBR(m)

mnErtR(g,nmMEwt/) 
I

o
o

a

I

1m lm N fi

cffmwlwmm
sw trÎnã{ca Potm

uñmru
cüoÊRt

wt(Hffllaã$È

ilffi+lHtft

n¡ilÕrRY utÈ

wre FET$E

ffi€wN

d(ro P9.60t60¿ 8/1V93

Pareçl 58
3.0rh



CERTIFICATE OF IUAITTNG

I hereby certify that on the 2"d day of February 2026, a Notice of a Public Hearing of the
Development Review Board on February 15th at Tracy Hall and via zoom at 6:30 PM concerning
Application #0585U826, Final PIat Hearing for aTwo-(2) Lot Subdivision at 635 Bragg Hill Road
submjtfed by Antionette Jacobson Íor Parcel 70-072.500 in the Rural Resjdential (HR) District
was sent to the FOLTOWING ABUTïERS:

Steven William True, Zoning Administrator

MONTGOMERY DÏANE TRUSTEB
641 BRAGG HILL RD

NORVürCH, VT 05055

BRENDEL MEGAN S TRUSTEE,
658 BRAGG HTLL RD

NORüIICH/ VT 05055

CHENEY MARGARET R

608 BRAGG H]LL RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055

BOLLINGER LEE C

614 BRÂGG HTLL RD

NORVìIICH, VT 05055

JACOBSON FAMILY TRUST LLC
635 BRAGG HILL RD

NORü]TCH, VT 05055

MILL]KEN PETER H,
160 HAPPY H]LL RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055

KNÏFFTN h]AYNE D

509 BRAGG HTLL RD

NORWTCH, VT 05055

BOJANOVìISKA-CANTOR LUCYNA
498 BRAGG HILL RD

NORVürCH, VT 05055



Permit #
TOW¡{ OF NORWICI{ * SUBÐIVtrSIONAPPI,ICATION

0$Jv$ /c

Elß I r) 0)
Parcel ID Application

Applicant name(s) lat rhçon
Mailing address f

Daytime Contact Phone Email

I)

Owner

if not

Mailing address e crr+, iEa Nlori l. ric \l \ rT- o6()55
GENERAL SUBDTVISION INFORMATION

streetaddress of property:6n5 Bn'499 kbt I tld,
Zonins,District(s): fZ 1L 

v
Original lot size:

Deed Reference Book: pare' (4h1.Ql A4U-?,ß

in Acres

No. of lots to be cre.ated: I

Any restrictive covenants in deeds? X No

Any easement or other agreements? n No
( attach if prop o s ed ) UV LJ. ÉJ' M iffCd

fi Yes

È Yes

Has the original lot ever been part of a subdivislon before?

! No dYes. If yes, when? Map Slide*

2oz7
Details of prior: (attach decision)

INITIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Dateof Pre-ApplicationConference: -L: 21 I LO26
Application deemed complete: ' I l_

Density Determination:

iat t ach c alculatio n sheet )

# Lotst #PUD

,. [o\
! Preliminary Plat

Flearing Date: /_l_
Vlinat PlaI (attach cond.itíons from preliminary hearing) tr if N/A

rlearing ¡^¡"' 0L I 14 l-fuitb

CERTTFICATIONS OF APPLICANT AND/OR pROpERTy O!yNER

PROPBRTY OWNER: The undersigned property owner hereby certifies that the information on this application is true and accurate, consents
to its submission, and understands that if the application is approved, the zoning permit and any attaðhed conditions will be binding on the
property. Further, the undersigned authorizes the Administrative Officer access, at reasonable times, to the property covered by the permit
issued under this application, for the purposes of ascertaining compliance with said permit.

APPLICANT (if not property owner): The undersigned applicant hereby certifies that ALL the information submitted on and with this
application is tnre and accurate.

Applicant's signature Date

Property Owner's signature

Rev01; september 2025 I


